

Burlington Iowa Friends Of The Depot  
P.O. Box 26  
Burlington, Iowa 52601

Meeting Minutes

Don Traman – Chairman

Place	Date	Time	Note Taker	Attendance
RonDavoo	2/5/2015	7:00PM	Sharon Fangman	9

Don Traman called the meeting to order. Sharon Fangman read minutes and gave treasurers report. Bob Petzinger made motion to accept and Dan Gillet 2nd the motion. Approved by voice vote.

Steve Hoambrecher, Public Works Director, joined us to give progress report. Highlights include:

- Flood control for the depot is included in the city flood control plan and until that is in place Hesco barriers will be used for protection.
- There is an ongoing water problem under the depot since the tracks were raised. The S.W. corner will be addressed next week.
- Upgrading the restrooms to handicap accessible will begin this month. After completed a lease with AMTRAK will be drawn up.
- A new grant application is being prepared and must be submitted by May. FOTBD will submit a letter and pictures of greeters to be submitted with the application.
- Money from the grant will address windows in grand room, heating/AC, and electrical.

New business included setting June 27, 2015 as the date for Civil War Encampment at the depot. FOTBD will measure spaces to rent to vendors and our group will sell cold drinks as a fund raiser.

Don will check on any special permits needed for the event. Sharon will design flyers to be printed at Staples.

Dan Gillet attended the funeral for our member, Nancy Reed.

Bob Petzinger made motion to adjourn and Cheryl Lotz seconded the motion.